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FAA SOLICITATION DTFA01-01-R-00010

AMENDMENT 7

The FAA hereby issues Amendment 7 to FAA solicitation DTFA01-01-R-00010, for the FAA’s Next Generation Messaging System (NexGen) requirement.  The solicitation, as previously amended, is hereby revised to implement the following changes:  

1. The FAA has received questions/comments from another government agency (outside of the FAA) that is apparently interested in competing for the NexGen requirement.  The FAA does not plan on accepting or considering proposals from other government agencies in response to the NexGen solicitation.  

2. A potential offeror has expressed concern over the page limitations specified in the page limitation table at Section L.7.f .  The potential offeror recommended that the FAA must have been assuming single-spaced pages when stipulating the page limitations published in the initial solicitation and that, in fact, if the proposals are to be double-spaced that the page limits should be doubled.  The FAA has decided to concur with the suggestion.  However, the FAA would prefer that proposals be formatted as concisely as possible.  The page limitations noted at Section L.7.f are the “maximum”; offerors are welcome to submit shorter proposals than noted per the page limitation table. 

Offerors are reminded that, to reduce the expense and time associated with proposal preparation and evaluation, the Government has tried to limit information required to conduct an accurate and consistent "best value" evaluation process.  Offerors are cautioned that the Government considers the overall form and substance of their proposal to represent the general quality of work expected to be performed under this contract, and that as such, it will be considered throughout the review and evaluation process.  The government would prefer that offerors be concise and succinct in proposing and describing their respective proposed NexGen solutions in response to this solicitation.  

The Page Limitation Table at Section L.7.f is revised to read:  





SEE NEXT PAGE 

PAGE LIMITATION TABLE

______________________________________________________________________

PROPOSAL SECTION 





PAGE LIMIT 

Technical Proposal (Volume 1) 




     

  Book I  ............................................................................................ No Page Limit

  Book II ...............................................................................................   150 pages

  Book III ...............................................................................................  100 pages 

  Book IV ...............................................................................................    50 pages 

  Book V  ................................................................................................    50 pages 

  Book VI ...............................................................................................   100 pages 

  Book VII ...............................................................................................    50 pages

  Book VIII ..............................................................................................    20 pages 

  Book IX ............................................................................................... No Page Limit

  Book X ................................................................................................. No Page Limit

Cost Proposal (Volume 2) 





No Page Limit

Business Management Proposal (Volume 3)*


60 Pages 

Past Experience of the Business Management Proposal 

20 Pages 

*  This page limit for Volume 3 does not include the Past Experience portion of this 

     volume (therefore the total page limit for Volume 3 is actually 80 Pages). 

The Section L that is posted at the FAA Contract Opportunities Homepage has been modified to reflect this revision.

3.  Section L.8.2.1.2.2.3.5 is revised to read:  "Provide details on the process for providing stand-alone/off-line users with delta directory updates.  Specifically address bandwidth utilization (assuming a 60,000 user directory and an average update to 100 user entries), time required to process delta directory updates at specific modem speeds (44k, 38.4k, and 28.8k), and the options available to the user for processing the delta directory updates for a single stand-alone user. " The Section L that is posted at the FAA Contract Opportunities Homepage has been modified to reflect this clarification.
4.  The due dates for proposal submissions remain unchanged.   

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS FOR AMENDMENT 7 TO

FAA SOLICITATION DTFA01-01-R-00010

1.  Section L.8.2.1.2.8  BOOK VIII, Proposed Upgrades to the FAA's Telecommunications Infrastructure, indicates in part:  

As part of their proposal submissions, the offerors shall also have the opportunity and responsibility to propose exact and specific upgrades to the FAA's telecommunication infrastructure that would be necessary to allow their respective proposed NexGen system to perform up to the specified performance levels as noted in section C.  For evaluation purposes only, the cost of such upgrades will be factored into the selection decision for this requirement.  

Should offerors include bandwidth requirements for Phase II functionality as well as Phase I functionality in their estimating process to determine the telecommunications upgrades necessary to support the proposed NexGen solution.  

FAA RESPONSE:  Offerors should include the bandwidth requirements for only the Phase I requirements in their estimating process to determine the telecommunications upgrades necessary to support the proposed NexGen solution.  Phase I requirements include all of Stage I, Stage II, and the optional RMA functionality.

2. Do different delivery orders under a single contracting vehicle qualify as separate experiences for NEXGEN Past Experience?  

Example:  This offeror has a certain Defense Contract that supports multiple, independent and separate task orders funded by the various Government organizational components.  These task orders are not centrally controlled and are managed as unique separate contracts.  This is similar say, to utilizing our GSA schedule as a contracting vehicle to deliver on separate and distinct orders.  We wish to identify/utilize each of these applicable orders as part of our Past Experience portion of our NEXGEN proposal.

FAA RESPONSE:  Yes, offerors may count each separate and unique delivery order as a separate and unique experience when the delivery orders are for separate and unique customers/organizations.   
3.  How were the 12 regions in Table #1 of 1.2.3 selected? This information will be used to determine regional messaging topology; those 12 sites do not appear to coordinate with the 12 primary network nodes.

FAA RESPONSE: The 12 sites represent the nine regional offices, the two centers, and Headquarters. These are all backbone sites. This accounts for nearly half of the end users. 

4.  How was the number of  “no less than 12 and no more than 268” geographic locations determined? This information will be used to help identify any current bottlenecks that are not readily apparent in the topology diagrams.

FAA RESPONSE:  The FAA respectfully declines to provide the methodology used to determine the location limits. 

5.  Will the FAA provide network diagrams for its current and proposed “Dial-up” and/or “Remote Access” architecture? This information will be used to determine “entry” and “impact” points for the NextGen replication topology.

FAA RESPONSE:  No.  There are currently three different methods for "remote" users to connect to the post office (PO): dialing a modem directly attached to their PO; using cc:Web, a web application that transfers mail over the Internet, or connecting to ADTN through one of 6 FAA-owned modem pools.  There is no resource compiled that lists the location of these "remote" user end-points. 

6.  The RFP suggests a network latency of 300ms. Can the FAA provide latency statistics for all “Primary” and “Secondary” network nodes and map them to the corresponding WAN links as show in Figure #2 of the ADTN2000 section? This information will be used for NextGen pass through and replication topology.

FAA RESPONSE:  The government declines to provide the requested information.  

7.  The FAA gave an assumption that all existing telecommunications circuits are 50% utilized.  How much of this current utilization consists of cc:Mail traffic?  We need to know this so that we can calculate the delta impact for the new mail system. 

FAA RESPONSE: The current utilization is not considered relevant. Please use the 50% assumption. Offerors should assume that the circuits are 50% utilized after removal of cc:Mail traffic.  

8.  What methodology was used to determine the number of current post offices at any given location? Example: 800 Independence Ave., Washington, DC has 96 in the same building.  This information will be used to determine any internal network, network administration, security, office administration, or other logistical considerations that are not readily apparent from the topology diagrams.

FAA RESPONSE:The numbers presented are actual post office counts as they exist today.  

9.  Is the FAA using a network-based Intrusion Detection system?

FAA RESPONSE: The government declines to provide the requested information.  This is not considered relevant and is considered to be outside the scope of NexGen.

10.  Is the FAA using host-based Intrusion Detection system?

FAA RESPONSE: The government declines to provide the requested information.  This is not considered relevant and is considered to be outside the scope of NexGen.
11.  What firewall products currently exist under FAA control?

FAA RESPONSE: The government declines to provide the requested information.  This is not considered relevant and is considered to be outside the scope of NexGen.
12.  Does the FAA operate a DMZ?

FAA RESPONSE:  Multiple DMZs are operated by FAA. 

13.  Is an enterprise security manager (Tivoli, Systor) being utilized?

FAA RESPONSE:  There is no single enterprise security manager being utilized across the FAA. 

14.  Does an enterprise security policy exist?

FAA RESPONSE: The FAA has several national security policies. 

15.  Are security Audits, Assessments and Penetration/Vulnerability assessments conducted annually, or semi-annually?

FAA RESPONSE: The current FAA requirement is for security reassessment and recertification every three years or upon major system modification. Additionally, numerous external and internal audits and assessments are conducted independently at irregular intervals. 

16.  Does a Public Key Infrastructure exist, or is it currently being piloted?

FAA RESPONSE: A PKI infrastructure does not currently exist but is being explored. 

17.  Who is the Point of Contact for security-related questions?

FAA RESPONSE:  All NexGen-related questions will be directed through Jim McNulty, the Contracting Officer. 

18.  Would the FAA please identify all existing and proposed Windows NT "trust relationships" within the enterprise. Please indicate if trust relationship is "one-way" or "two-way."

FAA RESPONSE:  The FAA does not have an organized NT structure. Large segments of NT exist but there is no top-level directory. 

19.  Will the FAA provide a Windows NT domain name map for the enterprise?

FAA RESPONSE: This is not available. 
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